

## **Interest Group Representative report for WLA meeting 6/14/2022**

**LEAD:** Currently developing a better application using Google Forms for the Mentoring Program and moving the information detailing the overview of the Mentoring Program onto the WLA website. The mentoring program for 2022 has almost finished and we will be collecting data again from the participants. LEAD submitted a program proposal for WLA.

**PIG:** Now has a listserv, so sign up! Decided that membership would be free so contact Amigos to add the membership if you would like. Meetings will be held by zoom, every 3ish months.

They are broken into 2 parts.

- 1) **SHARE/BRAG:** Anyone can share/brag about their group, program, or event that they have done / are prepping for / are currently doing.
- 2) **HOW DO I:** Anyone who is wanting to put together a group / program / or event can ask the group. If someone has experience, they can give guidance, advice, ect to the group! Before we end the zoom, members can exchange info to talk more or to send each other more info.

Please join if you feel like this group is something you need! Or share this email with someone who may find this group helpful!

**SLIG:** Had a meeting and discussed potential change in leadership. Discussed size of interest group and lack of people stepping into leadership roles. Discussed what happens if no one steps up into place. Johanna said she would talk to some WLLI graduates who are in the school library setting. Melissa said she may do a call to action and enlist help from Conrado. More about this from Conrado?

**YSIG:** Nothing to report